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Attachments: Amalgamated Correspondence Sent to Prescribed Bodies.pdf

From: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING   
Sent: Friday 28 November 2025 09:15 
To: Breda Ingle  
Cc: Martin Ryan ; Michael O'Malley ; 
enda.power ; Callum O'Reilly ; Mary Hughes 

 
Subject: RE: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development (ACP-323849-25) 

Good morning Breda, 

I refer to your email below. 

On the first point – please find attached, the amalgamated emails to prescribed bodies. 

I will revert on the latter two questions as soon as I have the information available. 

Kind regards, 

Rosaleen O’Connor 
Office Manager 

HRA | PLANNING  
Chartered Town Planning & Environment Consultants 
LIMERICK  |  DUBLIN 

T  061 435000 
F  061 405555 
W www.hraplanning.ie 

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is confidential or subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Breda Ingle   
Sent: 27 November 2025 17:48 
To: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING  
Cc: Martin Ryan ; Michael O'Malley ; 
enda.power ; Callum O'Reilly  
Subject: RE: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development (ACP-323849-25) 

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk. 
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FAO:    Rosaleen O’Connor 
            HRA Planning 
 
A Chara, 
 
Following on from my telephone call yesterday regarding the above application, can you please provide the 
following: 
 
A copy of the cover emails issued to the prescribed bodies with date and time of issue. 
 
1 hard copy of Drawing: OCS – Proposed GA Sections – CRQMP-FCBS-06-ZZ-DR-AA0790, 1:200, A1, 
P01.  (Only 1 hard copy and 1 soft copy was provided). 
 
Can you also clarify whether CRQMP-ARUP-XX----DR-CS-4401 (Proposed Details Sheet 1) outlined on 
the Schedule of Planning Drawings is an error and should state CRQMP-ARUP-XX----DR-CE-4203 
(Proposed Details Sheet 1) which is on the Drawing provided by hard copy. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Breda Ingle 
Strategic Infrastructure Development 
Ext. 7291 
 
 

From: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING   
Sent: Monday 10 November 2025 10:02 
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Cc: Martin Ryan ; Michael O'Malley ; 
enda.power  
Subject: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development 
 

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
On behalf of our client Limerick City & County Council in partnership with Limerick Twenty Thirty Strategic 
Development DAC please find attached a Sharepoint Link comprising a full copy of an application submitted for 
approval, namely the Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development. 
 

 Cleeves Riverside Quarter - Planning Application_101125 
 
We confirm that 2 no. hard copies of the application for approval were submitted to the offices of An Coimisiún 
Pleanála this morning. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Executive Officer 
Strategic Infrastructure Development 
An Coimisiún Pleanála 
64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 
D01 V902 

 
 

 
 
 
Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh 
lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin. 
 
If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own 
working hours 
 
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this mail.  




